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Northern Virginia Transportation Authority (NVTA)
Request for Proposals (RFP 2023-02)
Questions and Answers — Round #2

Is there a capped budget for this project?
NVTA believes we have an adequate budget for this RFP.

Will be required to retain wordpress as the CMS?

It is NVTA’s intent to receive a Content Management System (CMS) recommendation from the
Consultant. As outlined in Task 1, NVTA expects the Consultant to complete an assessment of the
existing core and TransAction websites and present recommendations on a CMS. NVTA does not
have a preference on a Content Management System (CMS). NVTA is looking for a flexible,
scalable, and user-friendly (WYSIWYG) Content Management System (CMS).

Can we obtain the required insurance once awarded? Just confirming it's 10 days after award?
Yes, NVTA Insurance Coverage is required as outlined under ‘Insurance Requirements’ section in
the RFP.

Will priority also be given to minority or hubzone businesses outside of Virginia state?
No, as NVTA is not familiar with the HUBZone businesses.

Are we required to be on site or can all this be done remotely?
Work can be performed remotely or onsite as stated in Task 3.b.



